
Please review St. Wn. Dept. of Commerce Grant Conditions, Tim.

Not so fast Tim!
 
Or... sell it, convert to smaller craft(s) and actually establish a sailing club as was again... promised to the board as a
condition of acquiring the boat. After all, look at all those sculls behind the kitchen collecting water and breeding
mosquitoes. Plenty of room for more boats back there!   
 
In my humble opinion it is not a matter of having to keep it, it is a matter of, wait for it... equity and opportunity for
ALL OF THE STUDENTS, as you continue to remind us. Could perhaps re-read that  contract with Wn. St. Dept.
of Commerce on conditions.  It is spelled out plainly.  Will you please make best efforts to actually move this issue
forward?  Why is it that past boards and members who created this rich kid toy are not helping to fix this? That Greg
Wall certainly leaves his mark doesn't he. 
 
Here is what I will do since we know how busy you are, I mean that. I will make contact as a community citizen on a
community group and contact Commerce directly to get clear and concise clarification as to whether the Lively can
be sold and proceeds invested in smaller sailing craft.  Do you have any problem with this offer?
 
Sincerely,
David
 

From: Winter, Tim [mailto:winter@skschools.org] 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 12:53 PM

To: jndkimble@wavecable.com

Subject: RE: Lively
 
At this time, there is not a lot happening. As you have discovered, we are committed to the boat for better or for worse.
 
Tim Winter
Superintendent
South Kitsap School District
360-874-7009
 
From: Dave Kimble <jndkimble@wavecable.com> 

Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Winter, Tim <winter@skschools.org>

Subject: Lively
 

Dave Kimble <jndkimble@wavecable.com>
Thu 7/29/2021 1:17 PM

To:Winter, Tim <winter@skschools.org>;

Cc:'JEFF DAILY' <jwpdaily@wavecable.com>; Berg, John <berg@skschools.org>; Gattenby, Eric <gattenbye@skschools.org>; Sebren, Liz
<sebren@skschools.org>; Diehl, Rebecca <diehl@skschools.org>; 'Gerry and Cammy' <millsaustin@wavecable.com>;

Importance: High



Tim,
What is progress on curing the problem created by prior board and superintendent purchasing that 44' racing sloop?
 
Dave
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